From: Eranklin, Cynthia A (CED)

To: jimmy@jimmyblaze.com

Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored); CED AMCO Enforcement (CED sponsored); Johnston, Naomi A (CED)
Subject: Licenses on Agenda for Board Consideration of Denial- Tundra Fire # 10677 and 10678

Date: Friday, August 19, 2016 3:55:37 PM

Dear Tundra Fire LLC:

This letter is to inform you that your license applications for marijuana licenses number 10677 and
10678, Tundra Fire, LLC, is being placed on the agenda for the MCB meeting September 7-8, 2016 in
Anchorage for consideration of denial of the license.

The reason the board must consider denial is because you have publically noticed that your
cultivation facility will be located within 500 feet of a youth center. 3 AAC 306.010(a) states that “the
board will not issue a marijuana establishment license if the licensed premises will be located within
500 feet of a ... youth center.”

We did check with the City of Nome and confirmed that your premises address which you publically
noticed is within 500 feet of the Checkpoint Youth Center.

Please plan to attend the board meeting regarding this application, either in person or by phone.
Because your applications have only been initiated, please do not attempt to pay the fees to move
these applications to under review status before the board meeting. Payment will not be accepted at
this time.

Cynthia Franklin, Director
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
907-269-0351
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P.O. Box 281 o Nome, Alaska 99762

phone 907.443.6663 fax 907.443.5349

August 25, 2016 RECEIVED

Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office Ut R
550 W. 7™ Ave, Suite 1600

ARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE
Anchorage, AK 99501 ALCGHUL'%TATJE OF ALASKA

Dear Ms. Franklin,

Allow this letter to serve as a formal protest by the City of Nome to commercial license
applications submitted by Tundra Fire LLC for a Retail Marijuana Store and a Standard
Marijuana Cultivation Facility at 229 Front Street in Nome, Alaska.

It appears that the primary entrance for the proposed facility is situated less than 500 feet
from the Checkpoint Youth Center. Attached you will find a resolution passed by the Nome

Common Council at their August 22™ regular meeting.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely, @E@EDWE@

SEP 0 1 7016

CITY OF NOME

L MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFIGE
S ‘h:{T.":.TE OF ALASKA

Bryant Hammond
City Clerk

Enclosures
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CITY OF NOME, ALASKA

ALCUH[--'!-‘MAHFJIIANA CONT -'?..'_u,'—'.-F'v_-.r |
STATEOF ALASKA

RESOLUTION NO. R-16-08-03

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A FORMAL PROTEST WITH THE
STATE OF ALASKA ALCOHOL AND MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE ON THE COMMERCIAL
MARIJUANA LICENSE APPLICATIONS FROM TUNDRA FIRE LLC

WHEREAS, in August of 2015, the Nome City Council, by Ordinance O-15-08-03, opted to
serve as the community’s local marijuana regulatory authority; and,

WHEREAS, Tundra Fire LLC has submitted two commercial marijuana applications with the
State of Alaska, both for the old Anchor Liquor Store located at 229 Front Street; and,

WHEREAS, the Checkpoint Youth Center is currently situated in the old Arctic Trading Post
located at 302 Front Street; and,

WHEREAS, the State of Alaska Marijuana Regulations specifically state that no marijuana
establishment shall be within 500’ (as measured by the shortest pedestrian route) of a youth center;
and,

WHEREAS, as the crow flies, the front door of 229 Front Street has been measured by City
Officials as 375" from 302 Front Street; and,

WHEREAS, using sidewalks and right angles, the front door of 229 Front Street has been
measured by City Officials as 466'9” from 302 Front Street; and,

WHEREAS, also using sidewalks and right angles, the side door of 229 Front Street has been
measured by City Officials as 541'8” from 302 Front Street,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Nome Common Council that the City Clerk
shall file an official protest with the State of Alaska Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office on the
commercial marijuana license applications from Tundra Fire LLC.

APPROVED and SIGNED this 22™ day of August, 2016.

e,

RICHARD BENEVILLE, Mayor

ATTEST:

LI

BRYANT HAMMOND, Clerk




